From: Debbie McDowell

To: Adrian Jianelli; Heather Faust
Subject: RE: Draft Commission Minutes October 6, 2022
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 3:22:39 PM

PUBLIC COMMENT
e Typo: : Joseph Maserinre MAJORINO spoke to Tree Ordinance
e Missing: atthe 7M mark: Mayor requested this (Mosquito control) be added to the list of
resources coming into our city
e Missing at the 11M mark: Mayor requested staff get with Mr. Majorino and potential of a future
agenda item
e Missing at 14M mark: McDowell requested a memo regarding the DRI situation

EAB REQUEST:
e Missing at the 57M mark: after CM introduced the item, | gave a brief overview of the topic since it

was my agenda item.

DALLAS WHITE BUILDINGS:
e Missing at the 1H 13M mark: After CM introduced the item and Mayor’s questions, | gave a brief

overview of the topic since it was my agenda item.

PAINTING TRAFFIC BOXES:
e Missing at the 1H 36M mark: After the CM introduced the item, Commissioner White gave a brief

overview of the topic since it was her agenda item.

e Correction: At the 1H 55M mark:  Minutes incorrectly state: Vote 5-0 Yes: Mayor Emrich, Vice
Mayor Langdon, Commissioner Luke, Commissioner McDowell and Commissioner White The actual vote

was 3-2 with Emrich and McDowell dissenting.

IMPACT FEES:
e Missing at the 1H 57M mark: after CM introduced the item, the mayor asked a question about

legalities and the CA stated this has not gone through the legal analysis at the 1H 58M mark: |
gave a brief overview of the topic since it was my agenda item.

PROPER ORDER:
At the 2H 35M mark the City Manager gave an in depth overview (as captured in the CM Report)
BEFORE Commission communications took place.

Missing at the 3H3M mark | also spoke about the AARP brochure to give guidance to navigate the
insurance and FEMA,

If you need clarification please let me know.

Debbie
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From: Adrian Jianelli <ajianelli@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 12:40 PM

To: Pete Emrich <pemrich@northportfl.gov>; Barbara Langdon <blangdon@northportfl.gov>; Jill
Luke <jluke@northportfl.gov>; Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>; Alice White
<awhite@northportfl.gov>

Cc: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>

Subject: Draft Commission Minutes October 6, 2022

Good afternoon Commission,

Attached are the draft minutes from October 6, 2022 for your review. Please submit any
recommendations before November 1, 2022, greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

Adprian Jianelli
Assistant City Clerk
City of North Port
4970 City Hall Blvd
North Port, FL 34286
Office: 941-429-7058
Fax: 941-429-7008

Ajianelli@northportfl.gov
www.northportfl.gov

DONOT REPLY ALL

DOMESTIC PARTNERSHIP REGISTRY
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REQUEST FOR PROCLAMATIONS/CERTIFICATES:

https://www.northportfl.gov/government/city-leadership/city-clerk/proclamation-ceremonial-item-
request
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